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BENCLARE ESTATES OFFSITE SAWS  

PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE FACILITY  

Solicitation Number: CO-00705 

Job No.:  22-7008 

 
ADDENDUM 1 
January 16, 2024 

 

To Bidder of Record: 

  

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and 

as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 

Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.   

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 

1. Question: Can the 16" be shutdown for the cut in tees and valve?  How long can it be down?  Any certain time 

of year? 

   

Response: Yes the 16” can be shutdown with prior approval and notification to SAWS for a mutually agreed upon 

timeframe. SAWS will work with the awarded Contractor to update the project schedule accordingly. See Special 

Condition SC3.0 in Item #4 of the Changes to Specification section of this Addendum.  

 

2. Question: Can you let us know where existing valves to shutdown the line are? 

   

Response: SAWS Water Block Maps show the approximate locations of existing valves. The water Block Maps for the 

project area will be provided once the disclaimer form is submitted. See Item #4 of the Changes to the Specifications 

section of this Addendum.  

 

3. Question: Can the existing 16" line be hot tapped? 

   

Response: Currently it is not allowable to hot tap the existing 16-in (SAWS Job No. 17-1196) to install the 12-in mains 

shown on the plans.  

 

4. Question: Owner pays for all testing including subgrade, select fill and trench compaction along with concrete 

cylinder testing? 

   

Response: No, Please see GC 5.3.1 Contractor Responsibilities: 

“Quality Control – The Contractor agrees and understands that the Contractor is responsible for performing 

Quality Control inspection and testing services to assure Project compliance with Contract Documents. Sampling and 

testing of materials, laboratory inspection of materials and process for quality control purposed shall be performed 

at the expense of the Contractor or Supplier by an independent commercial laboratory approved by the SAWS COI.” 

 

Please see GC 5.2.3 Owners Responsibility: The Owner will be responsible for Quality Assurance Random sampling 

and testing of materials, inspection of laboratory testing processes, and procedures for Quality Assurance purposes 

beyond those required to be performed at the expense of the Contractor under their Quality Control program in full 

compliance with 5.3.  

 

 

5. Question: Can SAWS provide a copy of the Geo-tech report? 

   

Response: No, a copy of the Geotechnical Report will not be provided. 
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6. Question: Sheet S-101 Note 4; Contractor to submit sample of Select Fill (Flex Base Ty A Gr 2) to Issac Molina 

@ Raba-Kistner for evaluation at least 10 work days before bid date? Who pays for this? All local suppliers 

for this material have been previously tested for TxDot and COSA purposes and this information is readily 

available. Will this information not sufice? 

   

Response: A sample will not be required for analysis prior to bid, the Contractor shall submit for review a recent test 

result from the supplier showing the select fill (crushed limestone) meets or exceeds TxDOT Item 247, Flexible Base, 

Type A, Grade 2. See Item #2 in the changes to the Plans section of this addendum.  

 

7. Question: Plans show 4" and 8" PRV valves. Bid Items 27 & 28 show 6" and 12" PRV valves. 

   

Response: Item description for Bid Items 27 & 28 have been updated on the Bid Proposal form. See item #1 of the 

Changes to the Specification in this Addendum. 

 

8. Question: Bid Item #1, for Scada Tower/PRV/Electric Controls Panel/ Conc pads. Quantity shows 14 CY. Can 

you please check this quantity? 

   

Response: Quantity for Bid Item #1 was checked and has been updated. Please refer to Item # 1 in the Changes to the 

Specification section and Item # 1 in the Changes to Plans section of this addendum. 

 

9. Question: Would it be possible to schedule a 2nd site visit for the SAWS Benclare Estates project? 

 

Response: There was not a site visit scheduled for this project, and SAWS will not be scheduling a site visit.  

 

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Remove the Bid Proposal in its entirety and replace with the attached revised Bid Proposal. The quantity for “Concrete 

Pad (SCADA Tower, PRV Assembly, Electric Controls Panel” has been updated. The description for “4” Pressure 

Reducing Valve (Complete)”, “PRV Accessories (Complete)(Includes flowmeter, gauges, blow-offs, fittings, etc. per 

Detail C3.01A)”, and “8” Pressure Reducing Valve (Complete)” has been updated. SC-3 “Temporary Water Service” 

has been added. Bidders Shall use the revised bid proposal when submitting a bid for this project. Failure to use the 

revised version may result in the bid being found non-responsive. 

 

2. The General Wage Decisions for Building Construction Type, remove the wage decision document from the 

solicitation in entirety and replace with revised version (rev. 01/12/2024 for General Decision Number TX20240231). 

This version should be utilized by the Bidders for the project.  

 

3. The General Wage Decisions for Heavy and Highway Type, remove the wage decision document from the solicitation 

in entirety and replace with revised version (rev. 01/05/2024 for General Decision Number TX20230007). This version 

should be utilized by the Bidders for the project.  

 

4. Remove the Special Conditions in its entirety and replace with the attached revised Special Conditions. The following 

Special Conditions were added “SC1.0 CPS Energy Allowance”, “SC3.0 Watermain Shutdown”, “SC4.0 Project 

Access”, and “SC5.0 SAWS Water Block Maps”. 
 

CHANGES TO THE PLANS 
 

1.  Sheet C2.00 12 inch Water Main Plan and Profile – Remove in its entirety and replace with the attached document. 

• Revised Quantity Table  

2. Sheet S-101General Foundation and SCADA Tower – Remove note 4 under Pad Preparation.  
  

CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Regarding the referenced SAWS Specification DD-905-01 Removable Steel Bollard. The Detail calls for 6” STD. 

Bollards, a +/- 0.50” deviation will be allowed for the 6” diameter requirement. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 

This Addendum is   22  page(s) in its entirety. 

This Addendum, including these three (3) pages, is  twenty-two (22)   pages with attachments in its entirety. 
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Attachments:   

1. Bid Proposal (3 Pages) 

2. Wage Decision Building (7 Pages) 

3. Wage Decision Highway (6 Pages) 

4. Special Conditions (1 Page) 

5. Drawing C2.00: 12 inch Water Main Plan and Profile (1 Page) 

6. SAWS Water Block Map Disclaimer Form (1 Page) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Jason Diamond, PE 

Pape-Dawson Engineers 

 
_____________________________________ 

Jason Diamond, PE 

Pape-Dawson Engineers 

1/16/2024
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BID PROPOSAL 

 

PROPOSAL OF  , a corporation a 

partnership consisting of     

an individual doing business as    
 

THE SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM: 
Pursuant to Instructions and Invitation to Bidders, the undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials 
as specified and perform the work required for the project as specified, in accordance with the Plans and 
Specifications for the following prices in the bid proposal to wit: 

 
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LIST OF BID ITEMS. 

 
BIDDER’S SIGNATURE & TITLE 

FIRM’S NAME (TYPE OR PRINT) 

FIRM’S ADDRESS 

 

FIRM’S PHONE NO. /FAX NO. 
 

FIRM’S EMAIL ADDRESS 
 

The Contractor herein acknowledges receipt of the following: Addendum No(s).     
 

OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT THE OVERALL MOST RESPONSIBLE BID. 
 

The bidder offers to construct the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents for the contract price, 
and to complete the Project within 180 calendar days after the start date, as set forth in the Authorization to 
Proceed. The bidder understands and accepts the provisions of the contract Documents relating to 
liquidated damages of the project if not completed on time. 

 
Complete the additional requirements of the Bid Proposal which are included on the following pages. 

 

Statement on President’s Executive Orders 
 

Has your firm previously performed work subject to the President’s Executive Orders Numbers 11246 and 11375 or any 
preceding similar executive orders (Numbers 10925 and 11114)? Yes No 

 

Texas Government Code Chapter 2274 Verifications 
 

(1) Are you, Contractor, held or controlled by individuals who are citizens of China, Iran, North Korea, Russia 
or a country designated by the Governor of the State of Texas pursuant to Texas Government Code 
Chapter 2274?        Yes No 

 

(2) Are you, Contractor, held or controlled by a company or other entity, including a governmental entity, that 
is owned or controlled by citizens of or directly controlled by the government of China, Iran, North Korea, 
Russia or a country designated by the Governor of the State of Texas pursuant to Texas Government 
Code Chapter 2274? Yes No 

 

(3) Are you, Contractor, headquartered in China, Iran, North Korea, Russia or a country designated by the 
Governor of the State of Texas pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 2274? 
Yes No 

Rev. 091021 
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Line 
No. 

Item 
No. 

Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price 

1 307 
Concrete Pad (SCADA Tower, PRV 
Assembly, Electric Controls Panel, Light 
Tower Foundation) 

CY 32 $ $ 

2 515.1 Topsoil CY 7 $ $ 

3 520.1 Hydromulch SY 61 $ $ 

4 540 SWPPP LS 1 $ $ 

5 550 Trench Excavation Safety Protection LF 228 $ $ 

6 814 12” Ductile Iron Water Main LF 228 $ $ 

7 816 6" Steel Water Main LF 21 $ $ 

8 816 8” Steel Water Main LF 16 $ $ 

9 816 12” Steel Water Main LF 14 $ $ 

10 828 6" Gate Valve, M.J. w/ Valve Box EA 2 $ $ 

11 828 8” Gate Valve, M.J. w/ Valve Box EA 2 $ $ 

12 828 12” Gate Valve, M.J. w/ Valve Box EA 2 $ $ 

13 828 16” Division Valve, M.J. w/ Valve Box EA 1 $ $ 

14 831 16”x12” Cut-In Tee, M.J. EA 2 $ $ 

15 836 Ductile Iron Fittings TON 0.46 $ $ 

16 841 Hydrostatic Testing LS 1 $ $ 

17 844.7 2” Temporary Blow-off Assembly EA 1 $ $ 

18 845 
8’ Security Fence w/ 3-Strand Barbed 
Wire 

LF 100 $ $ 

19 845 3’-6” Wide Personnel Gate EA 1 $ $ 

20 846 2” Air Release Valve Assembly EA 1 $ $ 

21 903 16’ Wide Double Swing Gate EA 1 $ $ 

22 905 
Removable Steel Bollard (SAWS 
Standard Detail DD-905-01) 

EA 6 $ $ 

23 17328 
Electrical Material and Lighting 
(Complete) 

LS 1 $ $ 

24 17328 SCADA Tower Installation (Complete) LS 1 $ $ 

25 17300 Instrumentation & Controls (Complete) LS 1 $ $ 

26 
E-09-

10 

Construction of Access Point at Indian 
Springs Tower (Including Conduit & 
Cable, Radio & Equipment, Complete) 

LS 1 $ $ 

27 11295 4” Pressure Reducing Valve (Complete) LS 1 $ $ 

28 11295 8” Pressure Reducing Valve (Complete) LS 1 $ $ 
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29 11295 
PRV Accessories (Complete) (Includes 
flowmeter, gauges, blow-offs, fittings etc. 
per Detail C3.01A) 

LS 1 $ $ 

30 SC-3 Temporary Water Service LS 1 $ $ 

SUBTOTAL (ITEMS 1-30) $ 

 

31 SC-1 CPS Energy Allowance ALW 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

32 100 
Mobilization, Max 10% of  
Line Items 1-30 

LS 1 $ 

33 101 
Preparation of Right-of-Way, Max 5% of 
Line Items 1-30 

LS 1 $ 

34 102 
Intermediate Demobilization and 
Remobilization 

EA 1 $ 

 

Mobilization lump sum bid shall be limited to a maximum 10% of the Line Items “1-30” Sub-total 
Base Bid amount. Preparing Right-of-Way lump sum bid shall be limited to a maximum of 5% of 
the Line Item “1-30” Sub-total Base Bid amount. The Line Items “1-30” Sub-total Base Bid is defined 
as all bid items EXCLUDING Item SC-1 CPS Energy Allowance, Item 100, Mobilization, Item 101, 
Preparation of Right-of-Way, and Item 102, Intermediate Demobilization and Remobilization. In the 
event of a discrepancy between the written percentage and dollar amount shown for 
Mobilization and Preparation of ROW bid items the written percentage will govern. If the 
percentage written exceeds the allowable maximum stated for mobilization and or 
preparation of ROW, SAWS reserves the right to cap the amount at the percentages shown 
and adjust the extensions of the bid items accordingly. 

 

 

 

TOTAL BID PRICE 

(TO INCLUDE LINE ITEMS 1 - 34) 
$ 





Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1

Addendum 1



Addendum 1





Addendum 1

Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Rev. 10/10/2019 

SC‐1 

Addendum 1  

Special Conditions 
 

 

 

SC1.0 CPS ENERGY ALLOWANCE 

SC1 The Contractor shall coordinate with utility company and provide all labor, supervision, tools, 

equipment, and materials necessary to bring service (power) to the project site. No contract days 

will be added due to delays. This allowance shall reimburse Contractor for direct fees included for 

installation of  power service. Any unused portion of the allowance will be credited to SAWS by a 

deduct change order. 

 

SC2.0 GROUND AND SURFACE WATER 

 

The Contractor shall be responsible for all necessary means and methods of construction should 

groundwater and surface water be encountered. Contractor shall refer to Supplementary 

Specifications 2140. This shall be incidental to the pipe installation. 
 

SC3.0 WATERMAIN SHUTDOWN 

 

The Contractor shall notify SAWS a minimum of two (2) weeks in advance when the water line will 

need to be shut down for the tie-in connections so that SAWS may notify affected customers. The 

Contractor to coordinate the shutdown(s) with the SAWS inspector to minimize disruptions to 

customers. The line serves a Comal ISD property, it is anticipated that the shutdown(s) should occur 

over night or on weekends to avoid disruptions to school functions. The Tie-ins may require multiple 

shutdowns to complete all necessary tie-ins/connections. If overnight or weekend shutdown(s) are 

not acceptable by the Contractor, the Contractor shall submit their plan to SAWS and Engineer for 

review of a temporarily water service to be installed while completing connections. A Lump Sum 

(LS) line item (SC 3.0 Temporary Water Service) will be provided to the Contractor to cover the cost 

associated with the temporary water service plan and installation (pipe, valves, fittings, connections, 

chlorination, labor, and equipment). 

 

SC4.0 PROJECT ACCESS 

 

Project access will utilize an existing SAWS water easement located near the intersection of Evan 

Rd. and Hanging Oak. Access to the site will need to be coordinated with the property owner (Alamo 

Concrete Products Company). Contact information will be provided to the selected Contractor. 

Access points are to be secured when not in use. 

 

SC5.0 SAWS Water Block Maps 

 

SAWS Water Block Maps are available to download. To obtain a copy of the Block Maps, 

Contractors must complete the disclaimer form at the following link on SAWS website: 

https://apps.saws.org/business_center/ContractSol/.  Please submit the form via email to Janie Powell 

Contract Administrator via email at Janie.Powell@saws.org. Block Maps will be provided once the 

disclaimer form is submitted. All Contractors shall be required to execute the disclaimer form and 

submit it as part of their proposal. 

https://apps.saws.org/business_center/ContractSol/
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DISCLAIMER 
 

The SAWS Water Block Maps 1) 196656 2) 198656 3) 200656 4) 200658 and 5) 202658 being provided 
through the FTP site are for the Benclare Estates Offsite SAWS Pressure Reducing Valve Facility Project. 
The Block Maps are being made available for Contractors for informational purposes only to show 
approximate location of valves to potentially be used to shutdown the SAWS 16” water main. As planning 
for any project evolves, important aspects often change. This project is no exception. SAWS makes no 
representations about the accuracy of this information and disclaims any responsibility for its use. 

 
 

The FTP details will be provided upon return of this form. 

AGREED TO: 

 

Printed Name 
 

 

Signature 
 
 

Typed/Printed Firm Name 
 

Date:   


